Tina Lee

From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 12:43 PM

To: Richard Hicks; Chipps, Christopher P CTR (USA); Tina Lee

Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA)

Subject: RE: CSS Ticket needed - Automatic gate VA049-01 (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
This gate is never used and can be closed manually if needed.

This ticket is not needed.
Thank you

Very Respectfully,

Scott A. Grenier

Regional Facility Operations Specialist
99th Div (R) DPW

1741 E Belt Blvd

Richmond, VA 23224

Cell: 254.220.8083

Office: 910.598.8339

Email: scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil

From: Richard Hicks [mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 12:17 PM

To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>; Chipps, Christopher P CTR (USA)
<christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: CSS Ticket needed - Automatic gate VA049-01 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Scott,
No will said VA049 , he spoke to Mark about it .

Thanks
Rick

From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 12:14 PM

To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Chipps, Christopher P CTR (USA) <christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil>;
Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>



Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>
Subject: RE: CSS Ticket needed - Automatic gate VA049-01 (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Do you mean VAQ050?

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 8:46 AM

To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>; Chipps, Christopher P CTR (USA)
<christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] CSS Ticket needed - Automatic gate VA049-01

Good Morning Scott,

While onsite Friday at VA049 -Will found the Main Gate Non-Operational . Please open a CSS Ticket for LoCurrent to
investigate issue-Possible bad motor . Note : $250 PM credit will be applied . Asset # 3Y154

Z3

VA049-01
14485

3Y154
PM-SA-3Y298

1-pc Automatic Gate Exterior



Thanks,

Rick

Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria,VA 22312
703-738-5301

Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED



